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FW: Campus e-Update

Karinen, Gus <Gus.Karinen@bhsu.edu>
Tue 5/25/2021 1:31 PM
To:  Fisher, TjadenO <Tjaden.Fisher@yellowjackets.bhsu.edu>

 

From: BHSU Campus eUpdate <Campus.eUpdate@BHSU.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 1:30:16 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada) 
Subject: Campus e-Update 

Faculty & Staff Edition  
May 25, 2021

BHSU.edu/e-update
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
THE JOY OF LEARNING - A FESTIVAL OF TALKS
This summer, Black Hills State University is offering a unique opportunity for community members to
learn from expert faculty. The Joy of Learning – a Festival of Talks will include 20 one-hour talks
by BHSU professors throughout the week of June 14-17th. 
 
Registration & information:  https://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Community/Summer-
Camps/Festival-of-Talks.  Or contact:  Helen Nessan-Merriman, BHSU Summer Camp Coordinator
at Helen.Nessanmerriman@bhsu.edu 
 
--Submitted by Jodi Gabriel on 2021-05-24
 

 
EINSTEIN BROS BAGELS SUMMER HOURS
Located in the Student Union, Einstein Bros. Bagels provides their guests with freshly baked bagels,
breakfast sandwiches, lunch sandwiches, coffee, catering, and so much more. 
 
Einstein Bros Bagels Summer Hours
Monday thru Thursday: 
8:00 am to 2:00 pm
 
--Submitted by Donna Vanden Hoek-Wiles on 2021-05-24
 

 

https://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements
https://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Community/Summer-Camps/Festival-of-Talks
mailto:Helen.Nessanmerriman@bhsu.edu
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ASSISTANT PROVOST FORUM
Faculty and staff are invited to join a zoom interview with Dr. Pam Carriveau on Wednesday, May 26 at
2:30 pm.  Pam is interviewing for the Vice Provost position.  She is going to be providing a short
presentation on the Higher Learning Commission accreditation and how this position will assist BHSU
in preparing and navigating through the process.    Here is the zoom link if you would like to join us:
  
https://bhsu.zoom.us/j/98012338446?pwd=d2dUTnZ2RExIR05XSmdrdXFVZnVlQT09
 
--Submitted by Jane Klug on 2021-05-24
 

 
ACADEMIC SUMMER CAMPS
This summer, Black Hills State University will be offering four academic summer camps for
Elementary, Middle and/or High School students.  Learn from BHSU faculty and career professionals! 
 All classes will be held on the BHSU campus.  Registration and information: 
 www.bhsu.edu/SummerCamps
 
Photography 
High School Students; June 21-24, 2021 
 
Camp Invention 
K-5th Grade; June 21-25,2021 
 
Entrepreneurship  
Ages 14-18; July 6-9, 2021 
 
Creative Writing 
Ages 10-17; July 13-16, 2021 
 
For questions, contact Helen Nessan-Merriman, BHSU Summer Camp Coordinator
at Helen.Nessanmerriman@bhsu.edu 
 
--Submitted by JODI GABRIEL on 2021-05-20
 

 
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS VIRTUAL HUDDLES
Over the summer months, the Academic Affairs Virtual Huddles will take place on the first Thursday
of each month.  These dates are:  June 3, July 1, and August 5.  All huddles will run from 3:30 -
4:30pm. Please mark your calendars and join us!
 

Meeting
URL:

https://bhsu.zoom.us/j/93023178997?
pwd=Y0puZjVndkxqWDBGd3hmWHBDTmxzQT09&from=addon

Meeting
ID: 930 2317 8997

Passcode: 244684

 
--Submitted by JODI GABRIEL on 2021-05-20
 

 
WELCOME NEW HIRES TO BHSU!

https://bhsu.zoom.us/j/98012338446?pwd=d2dUTnZ2RExIR05XSmdrdXFVZnVlQT09
http://www.bhsu.edu/SummerCamps
mailto:Helen.Nessanmerriman@bhsu.edu
https://bhsu.zoom.us/j/93023178997?pwd=Y0puZjVndkxqWDBGd3hmWHBDTmxzQT09&from=addon
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Please help me wish a warm welcome to BHSU's newest employee:
Dawn Hunter - Secretary for the College of Education & Behavioral Sciences
 
--Submitted by Kasey on 2021-05-20
 

 
DEPARTING BHSU
I wanted to send out a quick note to say farewell to all the amazing people I have had a chance to
work with over the last 8+ years. My last day at BHSU will be May 28. I have accepted another position
here in town, so will still be in the area. I am excited for a new role and change of course in my
career. I wish you all the best!
 
--Submitted by Andrea Bakeberg on 2021-05-20
 

 
WELCOME TO CAMPUS
Please help us weclome Lindsey Jakobsen to campus. Lindsey has been hired as the Program Assistant
for the Office of the President and Enrollment Management. If you would like to connect with Lindsey,
you can reach her at Lindsey.Jakobsen@BHSU.edu or 605-642-6111.
 
--Submitted by Andrea Bakeberg on 2021-05-13
 

SEND-A-THANKS
 
Thank you for all you do at BHSU! Here are the recipients of the Send-A-Thanks messages last
week:

 

Kristen Kilmer

 

To thank an employee on campus, use the new “Send-A-Thanks” link at the bottom of the E-

Update.

 

NEWS RELEASES
 

BHSU TO HOST THE JOY OF LEARNING – A FESTIVAL OF TALKS

This summer, Black Hills State University is offering a unique opportunity for community

members to learn from expert faculty. The Joy of Learning – a Festival of Talks will include 20

one-hour talks by BHSU professors throughout the week of June 14-17th.

 

BHSU IN THE MEDIA
 
BHSU MARCH, APRIL WARRIORS OF THE MONTH ANNOUNCED
Read the Rapid City Journal article

mailto:Lindsey.Jakobsen@BHSU.edu
https://www.bhsu.edu/about-bhsu/news-events/2021/05/joy-of-learning
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://rapidcityjournal.com/news/bhsu-march-april-warriors-of-the-month-announced/article_0925802a-8ae8-59e0-919d-80e9f0230176.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYADIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNGJ9vDF9NlW8daEE0nNHIt5oQjHeg
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BHSU'S SAWVELL EARNS BID TO 2021 NCAA DII CHAMPIONSHIPS
Read the Black Hills Pioneer and Rapid City Journal articles
 
FORMER BHSU PLAYER NAMED SPEARFISH GIRLS BASKETBALL COACH
Read the Newscenter1 and Rapid City Journal article
 
BHSU TRACK AND FIELD TEAM HAS EIGHT NAMED ALL-RMAC
Read the Black Hills Pioneer article
 
BHSU SOCCER PLAYERS ON RMAC HONOR ROLL
Read the Black Hills Pioneer article

 

CAMPUS CALENDAR

Check the Campus Calendar for updates. |  Submit event to Calendar

  

SUBMIT YOUR ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
The BHSU Campus e-Update is sent out to all Faculty and Staff every Tuesday during the Summer
break. Announcements must be submitted through the web form by 9:30 a.m. to be included in that
day’s Campus e-Update.
 
Add E-Update Announcement  |  Add Accomplishment  |  Send-A-Thanks
 
To read the latest BHSU News Stories, please visit BHSU.edu/news.
 
You can view the student announcements in the student portal on [my.bhsu.edu]My.BHSU.edu  
 
Follow BHSU on social media! Facebook // Twitter // Instagram // LinkedIn
 
 

https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.bhpioneer.com/local_sports/bhsu-s-sawvell-earns-bid-to-2021-ncaa-dii-championships/article_4a2c4406-bcb8-11eb-a28d-5f4d365a3743.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYATIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNE74Y2KaDyw6MYMLjzzoyLskpsypw
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://rapidcityjournal.com/news/bhsus-sawvell-earns-ncaa-bid/article_108a07e2-f12e-5c20-97e0-63ab51ae325b.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYAzIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNGKzPyn33Xp92o6uY3iIv08bsU29Q
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.newscenter1.tv/former-bhsu-player-named-spearfish-girls-basketball-coach/&ct=ga&cd=CAAYAjIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNFzq4MGv3y1mx4lEF5xe4SZ-epbjg
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://rapidcityjournal.com/news/spearfish-hires-former-bhsu-standout-barrie-as-girls-basketball-coach/article_55415762-5f30-52aa-94d4-2b8d043962da.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYADIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNF_vBCFr6o5fKORuuJuM2YGFsKFcA
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.bhpioneer.com/local_sports/bhsu-track-and-field-team-has-eight-named-all-rmac/article_70be1f4c-b98c-11eb-8a4e-db631e771ee0.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYATIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNGKdxpEbZneYW5zj3wYLvmBvk59Lw
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.bhpioneer.com/local_sports/bhsu-soccer-players-on-rmac-honor-roll/article_8d085f78-b7f7-11eb-afc4-87399eb691ac.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYADIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNEwRjhmTQa0YHk9B2jHYeN6z2SL7Q
http://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Campus-Calendar
http://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Campus-Calendar/Contribute-an-Event
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements/Announcement-Emails
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements/Announcement-Emails
mailto:Corinne.Hansen@BHSU.edu?subject=Kudos%20and%20Accomplishments
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Human-Resources/Buzz-Around
http://www.bhsu.edu/news
https://www.facebook.com/BlackHillsState/
https://twitter.com/BlackHillsState
https://www.instagram.com/blackhillsstate/
https://www.linkedin.com/school/blackhillsstate/

